The County of Santa Cruz Integrated Community Health
Center Commission

Minute Taker: Mary Olivares

Minutes of the meeting held February 4, 2021.
TELECOMMUNICATION MEETING: Microsoft Teams Meeting - or call-in number 831-454-2222: Meeting Code: 850702.

Attendance
Christina Berberich Chair
Len Finocchio Vice Chair
Caitlin Brune Member at Large
Rahn Garcia Member
Dinah Phillips Member
Marco Martinez-Galarce Member
Amy Peeler County of Santa Cruz, Chief of Clinic Services
Raquel Ramirez Ruiz County of Santa Cruz, Senior Health Services Manager
Julian Wren Administrative Services Manager
Mary Olivares Admin Aide
Meeting Commenced at 11:08 am and
Concluded at 12:30 pm

Excused/Absent:

Absent: Gustavo Mendoza

1. Welcome/Introductions

2. Oral Communications:

3. January 7, 2021 Meeting Minutes - Action item

Review of January 7, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Recommended for Approval. Caitlin pointed out under topic 7, last sentence
between training and on there was a period between the words that should not be there. With this change Rahn made the
motion to accept minutes with reflected correction. Caitlin second, and the rest of the members present were all in favour.

4, Strategic Plan Update

Raquel e-mailed the strategic plan in draft format to commissioners this morning. She stated this is a two-year action plan
beginning 7/2021 to 6/2023. She stated this plan still needs to go back to the Quality Management Committee for more
review. Raquel stated they are working on an operational plan that ties to the HSA strategic plan. Raquel projected the plan
to the commissioners, and they reviewed it together for any suggestions or edits. Raquel stated she will be bringing this
back to the commission for final approval in May or June. The question was asked who is responsible for following up on
action items and implementation. Raquel stated every objective will have an assigned committee but that she will track
progress. Raquel stated once this is operationalized, she will give quarterly updates on implementation.

5. Social Justice

This month Caitlin circulated a request for applications that came from the California Department Public Health. She stated
this document does an excellent job of drawing the link between structural racism and persistent health inequities and the
need to look at health holistically from the very roots. Caitlin shared definitions with commissioners. She stated we

need to have this understanding that systems have been set up in such a way to privilege some groups and present
disadvantages to other groups. As we move to the new strategic plan, how are we designing those systems we are
operating in the county and do they support those that have been disadvantaged. Caitlin stated that she appreciates the
intention of this group to learn and support health equity as it flows through the strategic plan and as we center in

our decision making.

6. Quality Management Committee Update

Raquel reported the customer service training in January had very poor attendance due to the shortage of staff on leaves
and clinic demands. The training was set up to accommodate 25 staff members from each clinic. She stated they quickly
pivoted with the consultants. It was then decided to have the consultant record the training sessions and convert them to
webinars for our employees. We will give our employees six months to complete these webinars. Raquel gave an update on
Peer Review. She stated we have automated chart reviews for each of our providers. They will receive one chart to audit of
their peers and receive a check off list of what to look at while doing chart reviews. Raquel stated we are moving to a
digital way of reviewing charts and that they will be using DocuSign for signatures on chart reviews. Raquel stated each

Page: 1



provider will have one chart to review on a monthly basis. Raquel also gave an update on the recovery team meeting. She
stated they are always looking at ways to improve our mass vaccine clinics. She stated each clinic is coming together to
identify mass vaccination challenges and strengths. She also stated we were awarded a hypertension grant to purchase self-
monitoring blood pressure cuffs for our patients. Lastly, Raquel reported she attended a meeting this morning from the
CAO’s office on embedding equity in our Operational Plans and about 80 other county employees were in attendance. She
stated that they want to create a commission to address racism and they are helping to define equity definitions and
recommending data share. She stated this was well represented with different county departments.

7. Financial Update

Julian reported the data he is presenting is for the first two quarters of this fiscal year. He stated as of today the second
round of budget submissions are due. He stated he had to submit three scenarios for this coming year. First Scenario —
with furlough at 7.5%, Second Scenario - with half a furlough at 3.75% reduction, and the third scenario

- no furlough. Julian also reported on the following:

e  Expenditures - July through December we had about 16 million of expenditures. We are under budget in terms of our
spending. We had a lot of expenditures COVID related these are being covered through FEMA funds and other funds.

e  Overall Clinics — Santa Cruz had an increase in visits. HPHP had a slow down since first quarter most likely due to space
issues, and Watsonville had a slight increase I do expect this to increase moving forward.

e Missed Opportunities - Our no shows rate is at 28%, which is under the national average. We want to get patients in that
have cancelled or missed appointments.

e Net Collection Rate — when we claim for a visit, we are looking for 90% currently we are at 112% we’ve been receiving
overpayments for patients that are Medical-Medicare. We pay this back during reconciliation.

e Charge Review Days — We had a significant decrease on average this last month. The average time for claims waiting to
be reviewed is 42 days. We are aiming for one week.

e Age of Money Balance — This is another metric that looks at the speed, (claims that are older than 90 days) we are at
44.5%. We want this to be at the 30% range.

e Days of Open Encounters - Our agreement with our physicians is to have their charts closed within 6 day, we are at 3.7
days right now, we are meeting this metric.

e Days in Accounts Receivable - This calculates how long it takes for us to get paid once a claim summitted. At one point
we were up to 100 days then down to 80 days and in December up to 97 days. We are engaging an outside vendor due
to staff medical leaves.

Julian stated that eventually we will be reimbursed for our COVID vaccinations and administration fees, we must bill the
state directly and this process has not been created yet. Total amount for reimbursement is $16.83 first dose, $28.96
second dose, plus .10 cents for each shot. He also stated we will be contracting with OCHIN for their billing support team to
help us catch up with claims and maximize revenue collection.

8.CEO/COVID-19 Update

Amy thanked the commissioners for writing a letter requesting an extension on our HRSA Operational Site Visit, this was
extended to July of 2021. Amy reported they have a strong candidate for the vacancy of Medical Director and that the new
Director of Nursing will be starting with us on 2/16/21. Amy also stated that street medicine should be starting very soon,
and the new van should be coming any day. Amy stated to the commissioners that a conflict-of-interest form was sent to all
of them in DocuSign format for their signatures. She stated we need these signed by the time HRSA comes in July. Dinah
asked Mary to e-mail staff that have not submitted their conflict-of-interest forms. Lastly, Amy gave a vaccine update. She
stated Public Health receives the vaccine and we are obligated to vaccinate the way CDPH tells us to. Amy stated there are
Multi-County Entities that receive their vaccines separate than we at HSA - Public Health receive it. These entities can prioritise
as they want following federal guidelines. We are approved to vaccinate patients 65 and over, Medi-Cal eligible

patients, and if some are coming as health workers/care takers we are able to vaccinate them. Amy also stated they have
come up with a vaccine strike team for individuals that are homebound or having difficulty in getting out to get their vaccines.
She stated you can go to santacruzhealth.org for daily updates.

Action items:

Next Meeting: March 4, 2021 11:00 am - 1:00 pm
Microsoft Teams Meeting: 1080 Emeline, Santa Cruz, CA

[ Minutes approved /[ /
(Signature of Board Chair or Co-Chair) (Date)

Page: 2



	The County of Santa Cruz Integrated Community Health Center Commission

